
Reply of the Pre-Bid Queries received from various organizations/applicants with respect to the “Empanelment of Survey Agencies for carrying out 

DGPS as well as Total Station Survey (EOI ref. no. 01/2025-26)” 

 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Name of 

organization/applicant 

Pre-Bid queries Reply 

1. Sathi Planers 1. Is Udyam certificate to be considered as 

supporting document for Exemption of EMD 

for MSME. 

2. In case of unavailability of Survey of India 

GTS points, what alternate Bench Mark can 

be considered? 

1. As per Para- 8(x), page no. 14 of the published EOI, “All exemptions 

related to Micro Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) units shall be 

applicable as per Government of Jharkhand Procurement Policy”. 

2. The same will be decided by the technical/competent authority at the 

time of award of the actual work order. 

2. Neo Geo Info 

Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 

1. We request you to consider other project 

domains using same technology apart from 

mining /mineral sectors. 

2. We request you to include Leased or rented 

DGPS/Total Station Survey instruments. 

3. Request you to clarify the point “to keep 

the Raw and processed data for at least 5 

years”, whether it will be cloud based storage 

or  physical  on-premise  storage  as  data 

security is always our top priority. 

1. As per the published EOI. 

2. As per the published EOI. 

3. As mentioned at Para-7.2(x), page no. 09 of the published EOI, the data 

shall be kept safely by the empanelled agency for a period of at least 05 

years and that can be both in the form of digital as well as physical 

forms. 

3. MPDPL PVT LTD We are facing problems for purchase as well 

as filling of Tender Document for 

empanelment for Survey Agencies out DGPS 

The published EOI reference number- 01/2025-26 is available at the 

website: www.jharkhand.gov.in and all the terms & conditions including 

necessary guidelines are mentioned in the EOI (tender document). 

http://www.jharkhand.gov.in/
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  as well as Total Station Survey.  

4. Prime Meridian Please give the portal name or web site link 

of display above subject empanelment. 

The published EOI (tender document) reference number- 01/2025-26 is 

available at the website: www.jharkhand.gov.in. 

5. Golbal Geo Mine 

Services Pvt. Ltd. 

A consortium company is applicable for 

empanelment or not? If yes then what are the 

additional documents required (A company 

having consortium with another company so 

that the financial strength of the company and 

technical  experience  and  eligibility  of 

company is fulfilled 

As per Para 6(a), page no.08 of the published EOI- “The applicant must be 

a (i) company within the meaning of Companies Act, 2013; or (ii) limited 

liability partnership (“LLP”) registered under the Limited Liability 

Partnership Act, 2008; or (iii) partnership registered under the 

Partnership Act, 1932 or (iv) a proprietary firm (documents regarding 

registration of firm under the relevant Act should be attached)” 

6. Computer Plus Raipur 

Pvt.Ltd 

1. How and where should we make the 

payment of rs.10,000(e.g. DD, Online 

transfer, Bank Details. etc. 

2. How can we download the tender document 

after payment? Is there specific portal link or 

process? 

3. Is there any reference number or proof to 

be submitted along with the bid as 

confirmation of payment? 

1. As mentioned at Para-8(xii), page no. 14 “The Bidder shall furnish, as 

part of its bid, Tender Fee (non-refundable) of Rs. 10,000/- (Ten Thousand 

only) to be deposited only in favour of “Directorate of Geology, 

Department of Mines and Geology, Govt. of Jharkhand” payable at Ranchi 

in the form of a Demand Draft (DD)”. 

2. The published EOI (tender document) reference number- 01/2025-26 

can be downloaded from the website: www.jharkhand.gov.in. 

3. The tender document fee is to be paid through original DD. 

 

http://www.jharkhand.gov.in/
http://www.jharkhand.gov.in/


Government of Jharkhand 
Department of Mines & Geology 

Directorate of Geology 
Engineer’s Hostel No-2, 2nd Floor, Dhurwa, Ranchi 

 

Expression of Interest  
Notice No.-01/2025-26 for Date Extends 

 

Corrigendum  
 

  Expression of Interest (EOI) Notice no. 01/2025-26 was published on 25.06.2025 

in different News Papers vide PR. No.- 355830 Mines and Geology (25-26) D. Last date 

of submission of EOI was 17.07.2025 (up to 3.00 P.M.). During pre-bid meeting held on 

dated-10.07.2025, participants have requested for the time extension for bid submission 

of the above-said EOI. Hence, on request of the participants, the last date of submission 

of EOI is extended till dated 28.07.2025 up to 3.00 P.M and the Bid will be opened on 

06.08.2025 at 3.30 P.M. The remaining Terms & Conditions of the above-mentioned 

EOI will remain the same. 

 Sd/- 

(Manoj Kumar) 
Director, Geology 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


